From: Zoom [mailto:no-reply@zoom.us] 
Sent: 29 September 2021 08:33
To: BEARDSHALL, Matthew (CHESTERFIELD ROYAL HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Webinar: Urgent Assessment of Patients Presenting with TIA Confirmation
 
			

		

	Hello Matthew,

	
	

	Thank you for registering for Webinar: Urgent Assessment of Patients Presenting with TIA. You can find information about this webinar below. 

	
	

		Webinar: Urgent Assessment of Patients Presenting with TIA

	Date & Time
	Sep 29, 2021 07:00 PM London
	

	Webinar ID
	889 7256 4823
	

	Passcode
	023094
	

	
	
	




	
	

	The Zoom link below will give you access to the live session. If you would like to access the lectures after the live session please use the link at the bottom of this email. 

	Please submit any questions to: emma@bmus.org. 

	
	

	You can cancel your registration at any time. 

	WAYS TO JOIN ZOOM 

	1. Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android 

	Join Webinar 

	If the button above does not work, paste this into your browser: 

	https://us02web.zoom.us/w/88972564823?tk=8nfhCmgm70_mKPnBbuSGPmFnZjFgy0iVj3GUSJ4rLN4.DQMAAAAUty2ZVxZkcGU0OGtXRFFLZVVKUVExQWdGSlhBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA&pwd=WmZ0VmF4THk2ellGSndWM2w3cWlpQT09&uuid=WN_t2w0eyrDTbuQ7MVJloNadQ 

	To keep this webinar secure, do not share this link publicly. 

	Add to Calendar(.ics)  |   Add to Google Calendar  |   Add to Yahoo Calendar 

	2. Join via audio 

	One tap mobile: 
	US: +13017158592,,88972564823#,,,,*023094# or +13126266799,,88972564823#,,,,*023094# 

	Or dial: 
	For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.
US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 

	Webinar ID: 
	889 7256 4823

	Passcode: 
	023094

	International numbers

	If you would like to access the presentations after the live session please follow the link below using the password, TIASEPT

https://www.bmus.org/webinar-urgent-assessment-of-patients-presenting-with-tia/ 


 
	Thank you! 




		
	
	


 
	Copyright ©2021 Zoom Video Communications, Inc. All rights reserved. 











 
	 
	This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 


 


************************************************************************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and 
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful). 
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support
 
	 
	This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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